

THOMAS DECK

OFFICE MANAGER/PROJECT MANAGER



Thomas has 17 years of professional experience in the environmental industry. As the Office Manager for EnSafe's Jacksonville office, Thomas oversees an office of 15 engineers, geologist, and scientist. Thomas is responsible for day to day business operations, represents EnSafe locally, and is responsible for expanding business opportunities across all service lines in Florida. As a Project Manager, He has managed a variety of projects, including site investigations, risk assessments, and remedial design and implementation. He brings knowledge of regulatory programs and has managed projects requiring residential and industrial cleanup within the Superfund Programs. Thomas has provided technical oversight and preparation of Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA)/Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) documents, database analysis, information management, and laboratory quality assurance (QA) for a wide variety of projects.

EDUCATION

BS, Chemistry, 2001,
Florida State
University

TRAINING

- 40-hour Health and Safety Training: OSHA (29 CFR 1910.120)
- OSHA 1910.120(e)(4) Supervisors Training, June 2011
- American Red Cross Standard First Aid and CPR/AED; April 2018

AFFILIATIONS

- First Coast Manufacturing Association
- International Facility Manager Association, Jacksonville Chapter
- The Propeller Club Port of Jacksonville
- Society of American Engineers

SELECT RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Environmental Investigation, Remediation, and Compliance

Navy Installation Restoration; NAVFAC Southeast; Naval Air Station (NAS) Jacksonville, Naval Station Mayport, and NAS Key West, Florida (2014 – present)

Role: Project Manager

Project Manager for multiple task orders as part of both restoration and compliance contracts for Naval Facility Engineering Command Southeast. Work involves long-term monitoring; feasibility studies; remedial plans; systems operation, maintenance and optimization for interim and final actions for Navy installations throughout Florida. Sites are managed under various regulatory programs including CERCLA, RCRA and Florida Department of Environmental Protection. Additional projects include full renewal of the RCRA Part B permit applications for multiple facilities in accordance with 40 CFR 270.10 and Florida Administrative Code 62-730. The permit includes hazardous waste container storage, post closure care, and site-wide corrective action.

Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Environmental Investigation Confidential Client, Florida (2018)

Role: Project Manager and Subject Matter Expert

Project Manager and subject matter expert for a PFAS environmental investigation related to a release of aqueous film forming foam (AFFF). The release resulted from a failure of the facility's AFFF fire suppression system and related catchment.

Savannah Acid Plant, Tronox and Greenfield Environmental Trust (2016); Savannah, Georgia

Role: Deputy Project Manager

Served as the Deputy Project Manager for a site-wide \$3.5 million RCRA Facility Investigation (RFI) at the Savannah Acid Plant/Former Tronox Facility. Worked with a project team composed of Georgia Environmental Protection Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA), Greenfield Environmental Trust (Trustee), and Dulanny Industries (Client) to complete the RFI Report and begin the process of transferring the site into the Brownfields Program.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Tier II Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) Reporting (February 2015); Florida

Role: *Project Manager*

Conducted U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPCRA Tier II Reporting UTC-Aerospace Systems facility. Compiled site data and reported chemical quantities to assist in the online filing of EPCRA Tier II reports using Florida Department of Environmental Protections (FDEP) online filing tool E-Plan.

Feasibility Study, Continental Cleaners (May 2014); Miami, Florida

Role: *Senior Scientist*

Authored a Feasibility Study at the Continental Cleaners site in Miami, Florida. The site was operated as a dry cleaners from 1977 to approximately 2001 and used as a gas station prior to 1969. The site has been closed for business since 2011. The RI concluded that chemicals of concern included 1,1-dichloroethane, 1,1-dichloroethene (DCE), benzene, bromodichloromethane, chloroform, cis-1,2-DCE, ethylbenzene, m+p-xylenes, o-xylene, PCE, trans-1,2-DCE, trichloroethene, and vinyl chloride, all of which were found to be present above applicable criteria in soil and groundwater at the site.

Installations Restoration MacDill Air Force Base, Florida

Role: *Installation Restoration Support Specialist*

Maintained the Installations Restoration Program (IRP) administrative record (AR)/installation record (IR). Attended weekly construction briefings with the Base Civil Engineer/Assistant Base Civil Engineer to coordinate construction activities on IRP sites. Issued/signed dig permits for on and off site contractors working on the Air Base. Acted as an escort for off-site contractors performing restoration work in restricted areas.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Quality Assurance Section

Role: *Environmental Scientist*

Assisted in the maintenance of Florida's quality assurance rule 62-160 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Authored and edited Florida Department of Environmental Protection Standard Operating Procedures for field sampling activities. Conducted field sampling and laboratory quality assurance audits to assure compliance with 62-160 F.A.C. Interpreted environmental data, produced technical documents, and provided recommendations to state, federal, and local government. Performed field sampling training to both Florida Department of Environmental Protection employee's and private contractors.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**EnSafe (Jacksonville, Florida)**

Office Manager/Project Manager, *2014-present

Tetra Tech (Jacksonville/Cocoa, Florida)

Senior Scientist/Project Manager, 2008-2014

Booz, Allen, and Hamilton (on-site at MacDill Air Force Base)

Restoration Support Specialist, 2007-2008

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Tallahassee, Florida)

Environmental Specialist, 2001-2007

* 6 months of this time frame was supporting a large project for Greenfields Environmental Trust/Tetra Tech

APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL BOARD AND COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
This form must be completed in full, signed, notarized and accompany a current resume.

1. Board(s) of Interest: Environmental Protection Board

2. How did you hear / learn about this appointment opportunity? James Richardson and Melissa Long

Personal Information

3. Name: Mr. Thomas Austin Deck
Dr./Mr./Mrs./Ms. First Middle/Maiden Last Suffix(Jr./Sr./III/etc.)

4. Residence: 11053 Fairbanks Grant Road West Jacksonville Duval 32223
Street City County Zip Code

Post Office Box City County Zip Code
(904) 301-4523 (321) 720-9080
Telephone: (area code) number Mobile: (area code) number

5. Business: EnSafe Inc
Business Name

7775 Baymeadows Way Suite 105 Jacksonville Duval 32223
Street City County Zip Code

Post Office Box City County Zip Code
(904) 301-4523
Telephone: (area code) number FAX: (area code) number

6. Email Address: tdeck@ensafe.com

7. To which address do you prefer correspondence regarding this application be sent? Residence Business

8. Is your address exempt from Chapter 119, *Florida Statutes*, regarding Public Records? Yes No

If yes, please explain: _____

9. Your Gender: Male Female

10. Describe yourself within one or more of the categories below. This information is requested pursuant to Section 760.80, *Florida Statutes*. [Access the Statute online.](#)

- Caucasian Asian American physically disabled
 African American Native American
 Hispanic American American woman

11. As of what date have you been a continuous resident of:

A. Duval County? 03/18/2018
Month/Day/Year

B. Florida? 08/01/1982
Month/Day/Year

12. Are you're a U.S. Citizen? Yes No

13. Are you registered to vote in Florida? Yes No If yes, County of Registration: Duval

Education

14. High School: Manatee High School Bradenton FL
Name City State

15. Postsecondary Institutions:

<u>Name and Location</u>	<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Certificate/Degree Earned</u>
Manatee Community College	95-98	Associates
Florida State University	98-00	BS Environmental Chemistry

Employment

16. Provide the requested information for all employers within the last five years, beginning with the most current. **Please elaborate in your attached resume.**

A. EnSafe Inc 7775 Baymeadows Way Suite 105
Employer Address
Environmental, Health, and Safety Consultation Office Manager/Project Manager 2014 - Current
Type of Business Occupation/Job Title Dates of Employment

B. Tetra Tech 8640 Philips Hwy #16
Employer Address
Engineering Consulting Firm Senior Scientist/Project Manager 2008-2014
Type of Business Occupation/Job Title Dates of Employment

C. _____
Employer Address

Type of Business Occupation/Job Title Dates of Employment

Special Qualifications

17. List any special qualifications you think are relevant to your being appointed to a board, commission, council or committee, including any type of licensure or certification you hold, as well as any civic, professional, or political organization to which you belong. **Please elaborate in your attached resume.**

<u>Type or Name of License or Certificate</u>	<u>Number</u>	<u>Granting Agency</u>	<u>Date Granted</u>
Not Applicable			

<u>Name of Civic, Professional or Political Organization</u>	<u>Office(s) Held</u>	<u>Membership Dates</u>
Not Applicable		

18. Give any additional information you believe is relevant to your appointment to a board, commission, council, or committee. Please elaborate in your attached resume. _____

Ethical Disclosure

19. If required by law or administrative rule, will you file financial disclosure statements? Yes No

20. Have you been a registered lobbyist or have you lobbied at any level of government at any time during the past four years? Yes No

If yes, did you receive compensation other than reimbursement for expenses? Yes No

<u>Agency Lobbied</u>	<u>Principal(s) Represented</u>	<u>Dates</u>
-----------------------	---------------------------------	--------------

21. Has probable cause ever been found that you were in violation of:

A. Part III, Chapter 12, *Florida Statutes*, the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees? Yes No

B. Chapter 602, *Jacksonville Municipal Code*, the Jacksonville Ethics Code? Yes No

If yes to either above, please provide:

<u>Date</u>	<u>Nature of Violation</u>	<u>Disposition</u>
-------------	----------------------------	--------------------

22. Have you ever been suspended from any public office or appointment? Yes No If yes, please provide:

<u>Title of Office</u>	<u>Date of Suspension</u>	<u>Reason for Suspension</u>	<u>Result (Reinstated/Removed)</u>
------------------------	---------------------------	------------------------------	------------------------------------

23. Have you ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or municipal law or ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for which a fine of \$150 or less was paid.) Yes No

If yes, please provide:

<u>Date</u>	<u>Place</u>	<u>Nature of Violation</u>	<u>Disposition</u>
-------------	--------------	----------------------------	--------------------

24. Have you ever been refused a fidelity, surety, performance, or other bond? Yes No
If yes, please provide:

<u>Type of Bond</u>	<u>Insurer or Bond</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Reason(s) Given</u>

25. Do you know any reason why you would not be able to attend fully to the duties of the office or position to which you may be appointed? Yes No If yes, please explain:

History of Service

26. Have you ever been elected to any public office in Florida? Yes No If yes, please provide:

<u>Office Title</u>	<u>Date of Election</u>	<u>Term of Office</u>	<u>Level of Government</u>

27. Have you previously been appointed to any office that required confirmation by the Jacksonville City Council? Yes No If yes, please provide:

<u>Title of Office</u>	<u>Term of Appointment</u>

28. Have you ever been employed by any local governmental agency in Jacksonville/Duval County? Yes No
If yes, please provide:

<u>Position</u>	<u>Employing Agency</u>	<u>Dates of Employment</u>

29. If you served on an appointed board, commission, council, or committee, and missed any regularly scheduled meetings, please provide:

<u>Number of Meetings Attended</u>	<u>Number of Meetings Missed</u>	<u>Reason for Absence(s)</u>

CERTIFICATION / AFFIDAVIT


STATE OF Florida COUNTY OF Duval

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared Thomas Deck who, after being duly sworn, says: (1) that he/she has carefully and personally reviewed the answers to the foregoing questions; (2) that the information is complete and true; (3) that he/she executed the foregoing instrument of his/her own free will and accord, with full knowledge of the purpose therefore, and (4) that he/she will, as appointee, uphold the constitutions of the United States and of the State of Florida.

[Signature]
Signature of the Applicant

Sworn and subscribed before me this 24 day of August, 2018.

[Signature]
Signature of Notary Public

 **Joye F. Bruno**
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF FLORIDA
Comm# FF970926
Print, type or stamp commissioned name

Personally Known OR Produced Identification

Type of identification produced